GORDON DISTRICT COUNCIL

JAMES S. McDONALD
Director

Your Ref.
LEISURE AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT

GORDON HOUSE Our Ret. HQ/FIN/11/SR/EG
BLACKHALL ROAD If telephoning or calling ask for

INVERURIE AB5 SWA Mr Raeburn

Telephone No. (0467) 20981

Ext. 323 Rutland Exchange Box No. 775
Date |3th April 1989 Fax (0467) 24285 Inverurie

Mr James Mackay
Secretary

Bailies of Bennachie
The Dell

Blairdaff
INVERURIE
Aberdeenshire

Dear Mr Mackay

BENNACHIE BANDITS BMX CLUB

This Council has received an application from the above club to provide a grant
towards the construction of a BMX track.

Appended is a copy of the grant application from which you will note that the
proposed location is at the Back O'Bennachie. I should mention that this Council
has not yet received an application for planning permission for the proposal.

I would be grateful to receive the view of the Bailies about this proposal by the
Bandits BMX Club as consideration of the grant application has been deferred
pending receipt of further information.

Yours sincerely

Director eisur d Recreation

Enc

All correspondence to be addressed to the Director of Leisure and Recreation




